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robbie@novaarchitectureltd.co.uk

From: Southern Water Planning <SouthernWaterPlanning@southernwater.co.uk>
Sent: 06 November 2023 14:39
To: robbie@novaarchitectureltd.co.uk
Subject: RE: Direction of catchment area for proposed extension to Luccombe Manor, 11 

Popham Road, Shanklin, Isle of Wight PO37 6RG

Good AŌernoon Robbie,  
 
Thank you for your email. I have checked our records for this postcode and I can confirm that sewerage discharges 
to Sandown Wastewater Treatment works.  
 
Many Thanks 
 
 
Danni Tamplin 
Future Growth Planner 
Developer Services 
  

southernwater.co.uk 

   

   

  

 

 
 
 
 

From: robbie@novaarchitectureltd.co.uk <robbie@novaarchitectureltd.co.uk>  
Sent: 06 November 2023 14:26 
To: Southern Water Planning <SouthernWaterPlanning@southernwater.co.uk> 
Subject: Direction of catchment area for proposed extension to Luccombe Manor, 11 Popham Road, Shanklin, Isle of 
Wight PO37 6RG 
 
Good aŌernoon,  
 
I’m wriƟng in relaƟon to a new planning applicaƟon for a extension at the above address, please are you able to let 
me know where the sewage discharges to and the associated WWTW please?  
 
Thank you,  
 
Best regards, 
 
Robbie North 
Nova Architectural 
Email: Robbie@NovaArchitectureltd.co.uk 
Mobile: 07894061505 
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This e-mail is intended solely for the person or organisation to which it is addressed. It may contain privileged and 
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from copying, disclosing or 
distributing this e-mail or its contents (as it may be unlawful for you to do so) or taking any action in reliance on it.  

If you receive this e-mail by mistake, please delete it then advise the sender immediately.  

Without prejudice to the above prohibition on unauthorised copying and disclosure of this e-mail or its contents, it is 
your responsibility to ensure that any onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will 
not adversely affect your or the onward recipients' systems or data. Please carry out such virus and other such 
checks as you consider appropriate. 

An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices  

This e-mail is issued by Southern Water Services Limited, company number 2366670, registered in England and 
having its registered office at Southern House, Yeoman Road, Worthing, BN13 3NX, England.  

In sending this e-mail the sender cannot be deemed to have specified authority and the contents of the e-mail will 
have no contractual effect unless (in either case) it is otherwise agreed between Southern Water Services Limited 
and the recipient. 


